Minutes of the CANR College Curriculum Committee (CCC)

13 January, 2017

Members Present: Dan Buskirk, Jim Crum (sub Chair), Chris DiFonzo (Sec), Francisco Garces-Vega, Cloe Garnache, Tom Fernandez (sub), Amber Peters (sub and UCC Rep), Ex-officio: Kelly Millenbah, Dorcia Chaison (CANR Dean's Office)

Guests (Dept): Mike Everett, Aaron McKim, and Chuck Nelson (CSUS)

Meeting began at 1:00pm

Action	Agenda Item
Approved	2. Approval of agenda for 13 January, 2017
Approved	3. Approval of minutes from 21 November, 2016
	4. Old Business
	5. New Business
Approved	5a. Ag, Food and Natural Resources Education B.S. – program change #15 Missing current catalog program description w/ strikeouts to
	indicate changes.
	#20 Remove reference to this being a new major (it is a change to an existing major). Add detail to explain reasoning from switching to the one credit seminar format.
Approved	5b. CSUS 221 – new course
	#1 suggest shortening to "New career seminar for the Env Studies & Sustainability Major"
	#5 could shorten to "Societal value of, and opportunities in, env and
	sustainability careers. Career planning, including engagement with
	employers and alumni. Offered first half of semester."
	#25 remove statement about contact hours exceeding the credit hours
	#30 Clean up. Remove grading scale and add %s.
Approved	5c. CSUS 222A – new course
	#1 suggest shortening general reason "New seminar course to provide foundational instructional theory in AFNRE curriculum"
	#4 Seminar in AFNRE Instructional Theory I
	#4 suggested SIS: Sem Instructional Theory I
	#5 Add a statement about the off campus field instruction requirement. Suggest something like: "Requires 10 hours of observation in a K-12 Ag, Food, and Natural Resource Education (AFNRE) classroom." #24 not really needed
Approved	5d. CSUS 222B – new course
	#1 "New seminar course to provide foundational instructional theory in
	AFNRE curriculum"
	#4 Seminar in AFNRE Instructional Theory II
	#4 suggested SIS: Sem Instructional Theory II
	#5 As in CSUS 222A, add a statement about the off campus field
	instruction requirement.
	#22 add CSUS 222A as prerequisite

	#22 not needed (given #22)
	#23 not needed (given #22)
A 1	#24 not really needed
Approved	5e. CSUS 222C – new course
	#1 "New seminar course to provide foundational instructional theory in
	AFNRE curriculum"
	#4 Seminar in AFNRE Instructional Theory III
	#4 suggested SIS: Sem Instructional Theory III
	#5 As in CSUS 222A, add a statement about the off campus field
	instruction requirement.
	#22 add CSUS 222B as prerequisite
	#23 not needed (given #22)
Approved	5f. CSUS 223A – new course
	#1 suggest shortening general reason "New seminar course to provide
	foundational leadership theory in AFNRE curriculum"
	#4 Seminar in AFNRE Leadership Theory I
	#4 suggested SIS: Sem Leadership Theory I
Approved	5g. CSUS 223B – new course
	#1 suggest shortening general reason "New seminar course to provide
	foundational leadership theory in AFNRE curriculum"
	#4 Seminar in AFNRE Leadership Theory II
	#4 suggested SIS: Sem Leadership Theory II
	#22 Add CSUS 223A
	#23 not needed (given #22)
Approved	5h. CSUS 223C – new course
	#1 suggest shortening general reason "New seminar course to provide
	foundational leadership theory in AFNRE curriculum"
	#4 Seminar in AFNRE Leadership Theory III
	#4 suggested SIS: Sem Leadership Theory III
	#22 Add CSUS 223B
	#23 not needed (given #22)
Tabled	5i. FOR 989 – new course
Approved	5j. PLP 405 – change course
	#22 new wording is incorrect. Keep old prerequisites
	#30 %s needed.
Information	6. UCC Update - Amber Peters
	*Food science, CSUS courses approved in UCC
	*focus groups on grading-scale changes will take place this spring
Information	7. Associate Dean's Comments
	*University-level revisions occurring for math requirements
L	<u> </u>

Meeting adjourned at 2:05

14 Items. 12 for voting, 11 approved & 1 tabled Minutes submitted by C.D. DiFonzo, 13 January Month 2017